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Hobbs High School 
433-0200 
 

Alternative Learning Center 
433-0226 
 

Freshman High School 
433-0300 
 

Highland Jr. High 
433-1200 
 

Houston Jr. High 
433-1300 
 

Broadmoor Elementary 
433-1500 
 

College Lane Elementary 
433-2600 
 

Coronado Elementary 
433-2300 
 

Edison Elementary 
433-1600 
 

Jefferson Elementary 
433-1700 
 

Mills Elementary 
433-2400 
 

Murray Elementary 
433-2700 
 
Sanger Elementary 
433-1800 
 

Southern Heights Elementary 
433-1900 
 

Stone Elementary 
433-2500 
 

Taylor Elementary 
433-2000 
 

B.T. Washington Elementary 
433-2100 
 

Will Rogers Elementary 
433-2200 
 

Nutritional Services 
433-0220 
 

Bilingual/Testing 
433-0400 
 

Special Services 
433-0600 
 

HMS Training Center 
433-0247 
 

Warehouse/Maintenance 
433-1728 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO: ALL STAFF MEMBERS 
 
FROM: TJ  PARKS, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: AUGUST, 2017 
 
RE: REFERRING LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENT (LEP) 

STUDENTS FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 
 
If you suspect that an LEP student or any other student has a disability, you are to 
initiate the referral process through the Student Assistance Team.  Bilingual, Special 
Education, and Title I are not mutually exclusive programs. If any student qualifies for 
these programs, then they may receive services from these programs. 
 
I appreciate your help in ensuring that all students have the opportunity to receive 
the best education that the Hobbs Municipal Schools have to offer. 
 
TP/tl 
 


